
CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION COMMISSION 

AGENDA 
Tuesday, September 18, 2012 

 
Mission Statement: 

To advertise and positively promote the city of Springdale and its environs.  To increase 
occupancy, revenues and visitation in Springdale hotels, restaurants, meeting facilities, 

attractions and businesses.  To enhance the cultural, recreational and economic 
environment of Springdale. 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  
 

2. ROLL CALL 
                  RECOGNITION OF A QUORUM 

   
3. ROUTINE APPROVALS 

o Minutes  
o Monthly Tax Revenue 
o Paid Invoices 

 
4. DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

A. Tourism Website update 
B. 2013 Budget Process 
C. Other items 

 
5. Agency Report 

A. Advertising Update 
 

6. COMMENTS FROM COMMISSION MEMBERS 
 

7. OTHER BUSINESS 
 

8. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 



CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION COMMISSION 

August 21, 2012 
The City of Springdale Advertising and Promotion Commission met at a special meeting called by Chairman 
Roger Davis at the City of Springdale City Chambers. 
 
Members present were: Roger Davis, Mike McFarland, Laura Bazyk, Justin Cole, Brad Bruns, Wyman Morgan – 
City of Springdale 
 
Others present: Lance Eads, Springdale Chamber; Miles Purnell CJRW  
    
R. Davis called roll and recognized that there was a quorum.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
A motion was made and seconded to approve July minutes. Motion passed. 
 
MONTHLY TAX REVENUE & PAID INVOICES 
 
A motion was made and seconded to approve the July monthly tax revenue and paid invoices. Motion passed.  
 
DIRECTORS REPORT & AGENCY REPORT 
 
Eads provided an update on the Tourism website and that copy was currently being written into the format and 
there would be more detailed information and looks to provide at the next meeting. Eads passed out a new 
comparison sheet to give the commissioners an apples to apples comparison to see how the revenues were in 2012 
compared to previous years if the tax percentage was the same. The year-to-date chart showed that revenues would 
be comparable to 2009 and above 2010 and 2011 through July. Eads also reviewed the plan a plan for a timeframe 
to complete the 2013 budget and also reviewed the process for considering grant applications and previous ways 
the commission has made decisions. Davis also said there have been some events that were granted this year that 
are rotating out of the area and will not be back for several years. A commissioner pointed out that one of the A&P 
CD’s has matured and another is close to maturing. Eads will follow with the City staff to make sure that the 
renewal is completed and report back to the commission.  
 
Purnell gave the Agency Report for CJRW and provided the monthly charts to show the continued progress of the 
advertising campaign. The impressions are remaining about the same as expected with the budget and the click 
through rate continues to be successful. He mentioned that the meetingsnet.com ad continued to underperform so 
they stopped the contract and pulled the ad off of that site. This will save a couple months of the remainder of the 
allocation for this ad. Purnell shared that they have begun reviewing potential plans for a 2013 ad budget and there 
will be a more focused effort in the SMERF area both in SEO word purchase and ad space.  
 
 
OTHER 
 
Davis adjourned the meeting. 
 
______________________________ 
Chairman 
______________________________ 
City Clerk 
______________________________ 
Date of Approval 









Sl I & Suites 72 800 00$ 894 00$ 960 00$ 1 299 00$ 1 474 00$ 1 720 00$ 1 877 00$ 1 446 00$ $ $ $ $ 10 470 00$

2012 Hotel # Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total

Comfort Suites 69 $ 813.96      1,037.1$    5 1,18$    7.52 1$    ,428.13 $ 1,414.74   1,786.75$    1,929$     .28 1,$     440.82 $ -            -$             -$               -$             11,038.35$     

Doubletree Club Hotel 85 $ 1,830.00   2,438.0$    0 2,51$    7.00 2$    ,855.00 $ 3,111.00   3,841.00$    3,686$     .00 3,$     004.00 $ -            -$             -$               -$             23,282.00$     

Economy Inn (Hartland Motel #11) 30 $ 149.00      121.0$       0 18$       8.00 $      199.00 $ 220.00      239.00$       257$        .00 $       198.00 $ -            -$             -$               -$             1,571.00$       

Executive Inn 98 $ 477.00      518.0$       0 59$       8.00 $      741.00 $ 670.00      747.00$       799$        .00 $       552.00 $ -            -$             -$               -$             5,102.00$       

Extended Stay America #6110 101 $ 649.77      522.4$       0 60$       3.36 $      603.76 $ 736.69      728.82$       811$        .58 $       815.78 $ -            -$             -$               -$             5,472.16$       

Fairfield Inn & Suites 74 $ 961.00      1,057.0$    0 1,03$    3.00 1$    ,443.00 $ 1,602.00   1,830.00$    1,950$     .00 1,$     477.00 $ -            -$             -$               -$             11,353.00$     

Hampton Inn 102 $ 2,087.58   2,116.4$    3 2,12$    0.48 2$    ,888.01 $ 3,013.92   3,053.63$    4,336$     .97 2,$     549.42 $ -            -$             -$               -$             22,166.44$     

Hilltop Inn 30 $ 131.00      95.0$         0 10$       2.00 $      117.00 $ 197.00      175.00$       205$        .00 $       -      $ -            -$             -$               -$             1,022.00$       

Holiday Inn- NWA 206 $ 4,130.76   3,272.1$    6 6,17$    0.38 6$    ,639.07 $ 7,745.53   6,235.01$    8,517$     .92 5,$     246.67 $ -            -$             -$               -$             47,957.50$     

Journey's Inn 30 $ 80.00        55.0$         0 10$       5.00 $      147.00 $ 90.00        184.00$       166$        .00 $       167.00 $ -            -$             -$               -$             994.00$          

La Quinta Inn 100 $ 1,217.53   1,376.0$    0 1,71$    3.53 2$    ,101.00 $ 2,289.98   2,815.85$    2,528$     .00 2,$     003.00 $ -            -$             -$               -$             16,044.89$     

Links at Springdale Apts 1 $ -           -$            $           - $      17.64   $ -           -$            52$          .92 $       -      $ -            -$             -$               -$             70.56$            

Magnolia Gardens 11 $ 11.00        -$            $           - $      -      $ 53.00        55.00$         52$          .00 $       73.00   $ -            -$             -$               -$             244.00$          

Motel 8 30 $ 208.00      179.0$       0 20$       9.00 $      200.00 $ 171.00      142.00$       205$        .00 $       175.00 $ -            -$             -$               -$             1,489.00$       

Residence Inn 72 $ 1,095.90   1,812.1$    5 2,27$    7.12 2$    ,064.88 $ 2,268.37   2,492.56$    2,394$     .94 2,$     289.91 $ -            -$             -$               -$             16,695.83$     

Royal Inn (Hartland Lodge #5) 29 $ 255.00      156.0$       0 19$       3.00 $      228.00 $ 232.00      283.00$       256$        .00 $       260.00 $ -            -$             -$               -$             1,863.00$       

Scottish Inn 57 $ 73.00        85.0$         0 13$       6.00 $      103.00 $ 102.00      103.00$       89$          .00 $       136.00 $ -            -$             -$               -$             827.00$          

Sleep Inn & Suiteseep nn  72 $ 800 00.       894$ .       00 960$      00 1$.    299 00 $, . 1 474 00, .   1 720 00$ , .   1 877$ ,    00 1$. ,     446 00 $. -            $ $ $ 10 470 00$-            -              -            , .    

Springdale Inn 50 $ 106.00      143.0$       0 10$       7.00 $      105.00 $ 173.00      156.00$       83$          .00 $       118.00 $ -            -$             -$               -$             991.00$          

Sunrise Inn  (84) 0 $ 34.00        -$            $           - $      -      $ -           -$            $            - $       -      $ -            -$             -$               -$             34.00$            

Super 8 Motel 60 $ 553.00      557.3$       0 85$       8.48 $      920.81 $ 791.90      1,199.42$    1,310$     .92 1,$     172.88 $ -            -$             -$               -$             7,364.71$       

Travel Lodge 100 $ 111.20      155.0$       0 11$       2.00 $      225.00 $ 194.00      187.00$       172$        .00 $       219.00 $ -            -$             -$               -$             1,375.20$       

Value Place Springdale 121 $ 176.00      217.0$       0 35$       1.00 $      260.00 $ 196.00      342.00$       484$        .00 $       467.00 $ -            -$             -$               -$             2,493.00$       

Total Collected 1528 $ 15,950.70 16,806.5$  9 21,54$  1.87 24$  ,585.30 $  26,746.13 28,316.04$  32,163$   .53 23,$   810.48 $ -            -$             -$             -$             189,920.64$   

CD Interest $ -           29.2$         0 6$         7.94 $      -      $ 95.72        68.62$         -$             $       96.58   $ -            -$             -$             358.06$          

Checking Account Interest $ 86.20        -$            $           - $      -      $ -           -$            51$          .40 $       -      $ -            -$             -$             -$             137.60$          



September October November December End of Year

$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $

2$ 2$ 2$ -$

2012 January February March April May June July August
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET (+/-) ACTUAL BUDGET (+/-) ACTUAL BUDGET (+/-) ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL YTD BUDGET (+/-)

Tax Revenue 15,95$       0.70 $    16,806.59   21,$     541.87 $  24,585.30   26,$      549.13 $ 28,326.04   2$       8,900.00 573.$          96 32$    ,350.53 30,50$       0.00 $   (1,850.53)  23,810.$    48 21,400.00$       -$               -$              -$              -$              -$              189,920.64$        285,000.00$     95,079.36$           

Interest Income 8$              6.20 $    29.20          $          67.94  $  -             $         95.72   $ 68.62         $         125.00   $ 56.           38 $       51.40   12$            5.00 $   73.60        96.$          58 125.00$            -$               -$              -$              -$              -$              495.66$              1,500.00$         1,004.34$             

TOTAL REVENUES 16,03$       6.90 $    16,835.79   21,$     609.81 $  24,585.30   26,$      644.85 $ 28,394.66   2$       9,025.00 $ 630.          34 $       -       30,62$       5.00 $   (1,776.93)  23,907.$    06 21,525.00$       -$               -$              -$              -$              -$              190,416.30$        286,500.00$     96,083.70$           

EXPENSES  

Operational/Administrative  

Chamber Contract 5,00$         0.00 $    5,000.00     5,$       000.00 $  5,000.00     5,$        000.00 $ 5,000.00     $         5,000.00 -$               $      5,000.00 5,00$         0.00 $   -            5,000.$      00 5,000.00$         -$               -$              -$              -$              -$              40,000.00$          60,000.00$       20,000.00$           

Telephone 3$              6.85 $    -              $          76.13  $  -             $         37.81   $ 37.81         $         108.00   $ 70.           19 $       -       10$            8.00 $   108.00       75.$          24 108.00$            32.76$            -$              -$              -$              -$              263.84$              1,300.00$         1,036.16$             

Postage & Handling $               -   $          152.81 $  37.50          $         -       $ 319.72       $         41.66     (278.06)$        41.66$              $   41.66        -$              41.66$              41.66$            -$              -$              510.03$              500.00$            (10.03)$                 

Mileage/Office Supplies 352.88$        -$                  $   (352.88)     -$               352.88$              -$                  (352.88)$               

Membership/Registration Fees $          -     $  -             $         -       $ 275.00       $         360.00   $ 85.00           $       -       200.00$            $   200.00       150.$        00 200.00$            50.00$            -$              425.00$              3,000.00$         2,575.00$             

Airport Information Booth $               -   $    -              1,$       200.00 $  -             $         -       $ 1,200.00      -$                  (1,200.$     00) $       -       1,20$         0.00 $   1,200.00    -$              -$              -$              2,400.00$            6,000.00$         3,600.00$             

OPERATIONAL TOTAL 5,03$         6.85 $    5,000.00     6,$       428.94 $  5,037.50     5,$        037.81 $ 6,832.53     $         5,509.66 (1,322.$     87) $      5,352.88 6,54$         9.66 $   1,196.78    5,225.$      24 5,349.66$         124.42$          -$              -$              -$              -$              43,951.75$          70,800.00$       26,848.25$           

AGENCY EXPENSESAGENCY EXPENSES
Tourism  

APT- S/S Newspaper Insert 2010 Brochure Listing -$               8,500.00$        8,500.00$            8,500.00$         -$                     

APT- 2012 AR Tour Guide, print & interactive (4990) 5,990.00$         5,565.86$       11,555.86$          4,990.00$         (6,565.86)$            

Online Targeted Ads -$                  $    3,850.27     $          67.75  3,$        850.27 $ 1,925.13     $         1,800.00 (125.$        13) $      1,925.14 1,800.00$         $   (125.14)     1,925.$      13 1,800.00$         (125.13)$         -$              -$              -$              13,543.69$          21,600.00$       8,056.31$             

SEO Word Purchase 770.59$            $    770.59        1,$       176.47 1,$        568.62 $ 784.31       $         850.00   65.$           69 $       784.32 85$            0.00 $   65.68        1,176.$      47 850.00$            (326.47)$         -$              -$              -$              -$              7,031.37$            10,200.00$       3,168.63$             

NWA Guest Guide (2718) $ 19.00          -$                  $ (19.00)          -$              -$                  $   -            -$              -$               19.00$                2,718.00$         2,699.00$             

Subtotal 77$           0.59 $    10,610.86   6,$      810.08 $  -             13,$     918.89 $ 2,728.44    $        2,650.00 (78.$          44) $     2,709.46 2,65$        0.00 $   (59.46)       3,101.$     60 2,650.00$        (451.60)$        -$             -$             -$              -$              40,630.92$          48,008.00$       7,377.08$             

SMERF Marketing (Business to Business)  

Online Targeted Ads $               -   $    3,850.27     $          588.24 $  -             3,$        850.27 $ 1,925.14     $         1,800.00 (125.$        14) $      1,925.13 1,80$         0.00 $   (125.13)     1,925.$      14 1,800.00$         (125.14)$         -$              -$              -$              -$              14,064.19$          21,600.00$       7,535.81$             

SEO Word Purchase 40$            5.88 $    405.88        $          -     $  -             1,$        372.56 $ 392.16       $         300.00   (92.$          16) $       392.15 30$            0.00 $   (92.15)       588.$        24 300.00$            (288.24)$         -$              -$              -$              -$              3,556.87$            3,600.00$         43.13$                  

ArkansasBusiness.com (6k) $    1,500.00     1,$        000.00 $ 500.00       $         500.00   -$               500.00$        500.00$            $   -            500.$        00 500.00$            -$               4,000.00$            6,000.00$         2,000.00$             

MeetingsNet.com (6k) $    1,007.25     1,$        007.25 $ 845.75       $         500.00   $ (345.75)        -$              500.00$            $   500.00       845.$        75 500.00$            (345.75)$         3,706.00$            6,000.00$         2,294.00$             

SmallMarketMeetings.com (3k) $    625.02        $         416.66  $ 208.33       $         250.00   41.67$           208.33$        250.00$            $   41.67        208.$        33 250.00$            41.67$            1,666.67$            3,000.00$         1,333.33$             

Subtotal 40$           5.88 $    7,388.42    $         588.24 $  -             7,$       646.74 $ 3,871.38    $        3,350.00 $ (521.        38) $     3,025.61 3,35$        0.00 $   282.72      4,067.$     46 3,350.00$        (717.46)$        -$             -$             -$              -$              26,993.73$          40,200.00$       13,206.27$           

Contingency       

A&P Brochure-Layout & Print -$                  1,$        849.75 $ 498.25        $         -         (498.25)$        415.50$        -$                  $   (415.50)     1,778.$      13 -$                  (1,778.13)$      4,541.63$            8,000.00$         3,458.37$             

Website Agency DevelopmentWebsite Agency Development $         -       $       -      -$ $                    -           -$ -$ -$ -$ 10 000 00$ 10 000 00$                                                             10,000.00      10,000.00          

NWA Newcomer's Guide 3,$        411.77 $ 112.50       3,412.00$         3,299.$       50 $       107.50 -$                  $   (107.50)     -$              -$              -$              3,631.77$            3,412.00$         (219.77)$               

Arts/Culture Parternship Ad 17,$      000.00 -$              -$                  $   -            17,000.00$          -$                  (17,000.00)$          

Subtotal $               -  $    -             $          -     $  -             22,$     261.52 $ 610.75       $        3,412.00 2,801.$      25 $       523.00 $              -   $   (523.00)     1,778.$     13 -$                 (1,778.13)$     -$             -$             -$              -$              25,173.40$          21,412.00$       (3,761.40)$            

Agency Fees  

Creative Development $               -   $    -              $          -     $  -             $         233.25  $ -              $         -         -$               -$              $              -    $   -            -$                  -$              -$              233.25$              7,500.00$         7,266.75$             

Subtotal $               -  $    -             $          -     -$               $         -       $ -             $         -        $       -      $              -   $   -            -$             -$                 -$               -$             -$             -$              -$              233.25$              7,500.00$        7,266.75$             

AGENCY EXPENSES TOTAL 1,17$         6.47 $    17,999.28   7,$       398.32 $  -             43,$      827.15 $ 7,210.57     $         9,412.00 2,201.$       43 $      6,258.07 6,00$         0.00 $   (299.74)     8,947.$      19 6,000.00$         (2,947.19)$      -$              -$              -$              -$              93,031.30$          117,120.00$     24,088.70$           

SPECIAL PROJECTS  

The Poultry Federation -$               -$                    2,000.00$         2,000.00$             

Pitch for the Cure -$              4,000.00$         4,000.00$       -$              -$                    4,000.00$         4,000.00$             

AR Amateur Softball Association $               -   $    -              -$               3,000.00$       -$                -$              $       -       -$              -$                  -$              -$              -$              -$              3,000.00$            3,000.00$         -$                     

AR-MO Railroad 1,05$         0.00 -$                  -$               -$              -$              -$              1,050.00$            2,000.00$         950.00$                

Razorback Aquatic Club $      2,500.00 -$                  $   (2,500.00)  -$              -$              2,500.00$            2,500.00$         -$                     

Burlsworth Award Ceremony $               -   $    -              -$               -$               $         -       -$              $       -        -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$                    10,000.00$       10,000.00$           

Church of God Convention $               -   $    -              -$               -$               -$                -$              $       -       -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$                    750.00$            750.00$                

Special Olympics Winter Games $               -   $    -              -$               -$               -$                -$              $       -       -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$                    2,000.00$         2,000.00$             

Road to the Show Baseball TourneyRoad to the Show Baseball Tourney 2 000 00$ ,000.00       2 000 00$ 2 000 00$ -$,000.00           ,000.00                            

National Guard $  -             5,000.00$      -$                  (5,000.00)$     5,000.00$            5,000.00$         -$                     

Young Farmers of America 2,880.00$       -$              $   -            2,880.00$            3,000.00$         120.00$                

Kiwanis 3,000.00$       -$              $   -            3,000.00$            3,000.00$         -$                     

Rodeo of the Ozarks Hospitality Tent -$              1,000.00$         1,000.00$       -$                    1,000.00$         1,000.00$             

Miss Teen AR USA -$              -$                    2,000.00$         2,000.00$             

Website Contract Development (25K) $ -             25,000.00$       25,000.00$     -$              -$                  $   -            -$                    25,000.00$       25,000.00$           

NATA (5K) 5,000.00$         5,000.00$            5,000.00$         -$                     

Wayfinding Sign Program (25 K) 25,000.00$       $   25,000.00  -$                    25,000.00$       25,000.00$           

Coffee & Cars (1330) $  -             $         -       $ 356.15       $         133.00   (223.15)$        133.00$            $   133.00       133.00$            133.00$          -$              356.15$              1,330.00$         973.85$                

AR Dept of Tourism Henry Awards 500.00$            500.00$              (500.00)$               

Heritage Club Sponsorship 1,000.00$         1,000.00$            (1,000.00)$            

AR Dept of Tourism Closing Event 1,000.00$         1,000.00$            (1,000.00)$            

PROJECTS TOTAL 6,55$        0.00 $    2,000.00    7,$      880.00 $  3,000.00    $         -       $ 5,356.15     3$       0,133.00 $ 24,776.     85 $     2,500.00 25,13$       3.00 $   22,633.00  -$             133.00$            133.00$          -$             -$             -$              -$              27,286.15$          98,580.00$       73,293.85$           
TOTAL EXPENSES: (Operational, Agency, Projects) 12,76$       3.32 $    24,999.28   21,$     707.26 $  8,037.50     48,$      864.96 $ 19,399.25   4$       5,054.66 25,655.$     41 14$    ,110.95 37,68$       2.66 $   23,530.04  14,172.$    43 11,482.66$       (2,689.77)$      -$              -$              -$              -$              164,269.20$        286,500.00$     124,230.80$         
Profits/Surplus 26,147.10$          -$                  



2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
Jan $15,950.70 $10,379.07 9,850.87$      11,770.85$    15,729.28$    17,553.92$    53.68%
Feb 16,806.59 10,104.92 10,375.82      17,519.39      17,347.22      17,196.28      66.32%
Mar 21,541.87 13,465.00 13,502.43      21,275.95      19,640.46      20,626.00      59.98%
Apr 24,585.30 15,772.92 17,336.17      16,800.67      22,885.54      25,278.00      55.87%
May 26,549.13 16,481.74 15,047.25      18,177.10      25,763.51      22,505.39      61.08%
Jun 28,326.04 21,250.70 15,912.24      17,469.28      22,806.93      25,550.32      33.29%
Jul 32,350.53 22,380.43 19,956.94      22,956.15      24,102.50      27,254.69      44.55%
Aug 23,810.48 15,699.84 16,024.33      14,589.39      20,880.71      19,245.46      51.66%
Sep 18,231.29 14,934.35      16,304.47      18,338.09      23,721.75      
Oct 29,971.97 22,303.98      20,538.21      25,746.42      28,134.57      
Nov 33,127.66 24,221.76      20,239.94      25,652.73      34,199.91      
Dec 24,028.64 13,500.30      14,234.42      17,977.55      20,601.38      

189,920.64$  230,894.18$  192,966.44$  211,875.82$  256,870.94$  281,867.67$  

City of Springdale, Arkansas
Advertising & Promotion Tax

40,000 2012

5,000 

10,000 

15,000 

20,000 

25,000 

30,000 

35,000 

40,000 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2012

2011

2010

2009

2008

2007





CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION COMMISSION 

2012 Events Schedule for Funded Groups 
 
Date   Group     Event       Location 

January 6-8  Miss AR USA & Miss Teen AR USA Miss AR USA & Miss AR Teen USA Pageants NWA convention Center 

February 2-4  Special Olympics    Winter Games     Jones Center for Families 

February 8-12 Outstanding Young Farmers of America Outstanding Young Farmers Award Congress NWA convention Center 

March 2-4  Springdale Wild Dawgs    Road to the Show Baseball Tourney  Various Springdale Fields 

March 2-4  Kiwanis     MO-AR District Mid-Winter Convention  NWA convention Center 

March 17th  ASA Softball     Springfest Softball Tourney   Various Springdale Fields 

April 20-22  National Guard    National Guard of AR State Conference  NWA convention Center 

April 7th  ASA Softball     Tag Up Softball Tourney    Various Springdale Fields 

May 19th  ASA Softball     Arkansas Classic Softball Tourney  Various Springdale Fields 

June 8-10  NWA Fastpitch Softball    Pitch for the Cure Softball Tourney  All Springdale Fields 

Various Dates Razorback Aquatic Club    Various Swim Meets    Jones Center for Families 

October 1-8  Church of God     Feast of Tabernacles    NWA Convention Center 

December   Brandon Burlsworth Trophy  Award Presentation     NWA Convention Center 

Various dates A&M Railroad    Group Travel Market Place    Various locations  



 
 
 

Springdale Advertising & Promotion 
Commission 

 
 
 
 

PRESS RELEASE 
Date:  September 17, 2012 
Contact:   Lance Eads @ (479) 872-2222 
Release Date: For Immediate Release   
Subject:  Funding Application Deadlines 
 
 
The Springdale Advertising & Promotion Commission is currently accepting 
funding/partnership requests for 2013. The mission statement for the A&P commission is 
as follows: To advertise and positively promote the city of Springdale and its environs.  
To increase occupancy, revenues and visitation in Springdale hotels, restaurants, meeting 
facilities, attractions and businesses. To enhance the cultural, recreational and economic 
environment of Springdale. Applications that reflect the mission statement are welcome. 
Any individual or organization hosting an event in 2013 that meets the above criteria and 
is interested in funding must apply.         
  
 
Complete applications are due to the commission by Friday, October 12, 2012.    
 
 
For an application or additional information, please contact Lance Eads at  
(479) 872-2222 or lance@chamber.springdale.com, or you can also visit 
www.explorespringdale.com.     
 

 

mailto:lance@chamber.springdale.com
http://www.explorespringdale.com/


 
SPRINGDALE ADVERTISING & PROMOTION COMMISSION 

FUNDING APPLICATION  
2013 

 
Name of Organization: _______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Contact Person:         Best Phone #: _______________________ 
 
Address: __________________________________________________________________________________ 
  
City/State: _____________________________________________________Zip:________________________ 
  
Alternate Contact Person:        Best Phone #:________________________ 
 
Is this a non-profit organization:     Non-profit tax ID#:____________________ 
 
Is this group incorporated: ____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Have you ever received funding from Springdale Advertising & Promotion?           ___yes   ___no 
  
Amount $_____________________     Number of Years______________________  
 

History of Group Requesting Funding 
 

Number of years in existence: _________________ Brief History of Organization:________________________ 
 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Current Officers 
 
 President: ___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 Vice President: _______________________________________________________________________ 
 
 Secretary/Treasurer: ___________________________________________________________________ 
  
Goal of the Group: __________________________________________________________________________ 
 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 



               
       
 

Event History 
 

Name of event requesting funding:______________________________________________________________ 
  
Amount of funding requested: $______________________ Date(s) of proposed event: ____________________ 
  
Location/Site of event: _______________________________________________________________________ 
  
Proposed use of funds:_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Admission Charge: __________________________________________________________________________ 
  
History of Event:____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
__________________________________________________________________________________________  
 
Number of people that attended this event the past 3 years (if applicable): 
 
 Local     State     Out of State 
__________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Estimated attendance this year:_________________________________________________________________ 
  
To the best of my knowledge the information provided in this application is true, correct and complete. 
 
           
Organization President   Organization Secretary 

 
 
 



 
 
 

Springdale Advertising & Promotion 
Commission 

 
 
 
 

2013 Budget Process 
 
September: 
  Issue Press Release for Funding Applications by September, 17th 
   
October: 
  Deadline for Funding Applications request by October 12th  
  Funding Application Synopsis at A&P meeting 
  Provide Agency synopsis at A&P meeting 
 
November: 
  Finalize Funding Approvals at A&P meeting 
  Provide Agency 2012 review/ROI and full scale plan/costs at A&P Meeting 

Finalize Agency budget 
 
December: 
  Provide Final Budget at A&P meeting for official approval 
 
 
 

 


	September 18, 2012.pdf
	Tuesday, September 18, 2012

	2012-08-21_A&P Minutes
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	MONTHLY TAX REVENUE & PAID INVOICES

	August 2012 Financial Report
	2012 Revenues
	2012 Rev

	2012 Budget working actual
	Year

	A  P Taxes2012 - August
	2012

	2012 A&P Funded Events Calendar
	Press Release - Funding Request for 2013
	Springdale Advertising & Promotion Commission

	A&P Funding Application 2013
	Process Timeline for 2013 Budget
	Springdale Advertising & Promotion Commission


